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H.E Amb. Ramon Gill-Casares
Ambassador of the Kindgdom of Spain
Cairo, Egypt ‘
Cairo, 16th December; 2020
Dear Amb. Casares ’

I would like to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 19/ 1 1/2020
which reads as follows: :

“I have the honor to refer to the resolution of the grant congession
provided by the Spanish Agency for International Cooperation for
Development with an amount of €200.,000 to finance "Strengthening of
the School of Egyptian Officials, aimed at improving public service".
This attached reselution 1s an integral part of this letter.

The period for the implementation of this project is 24 months 3

starting on the date m which the Government of Egypt aPProves the:f" N

project and may be extended by common agreement through an exchaq 2
of letters between both parties. o

The amount will be deposited in an account at the- Central Bank of
Egypt on behalf of the project "Strengthening of the School ot Egypttan
Officials, aimed at improving public service". This account accepts only
deposxts from the Spanish Agency for Intematlonal Coqperatlon

Egypt has informed the Spanish agency-for mtematlonal development
cooperation that the legal requirements: ior such entry into force have
been fulfilled. The relevant date shall the day on which the
notification is received". ol "

In this regard, I would like.to conﬁrm that the abovementioned letter

is approved by the Govemmcnt Of the Arab Republic of Egypt.
o, Y Sincerely,

Dr. Rania Al-Mashat
Minister of International Cooperation
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Cairo, November 19, 2020
H.E Dr. Rania A. Al Mashat
Minister of International Cooperation
CAIRO

Excellency,

1 have the honor to refer to the resolutxon of the grant concessnon
provrded by the Spamsh Agency for Intematlonal Cooperatlon for
Development with an amount of €2OO 000 to fmance "Strengthemng of
the School of Egyptlan Oﬁicnals mmed at improving pubhc service".
This attached resolutlon is an mtegral pan of thls letter. . & -

The penod for the lmplementatlon of this project is 24 month.g_
starting on the date in whlch the Government of Egypt approvegf tﬁe By
project and may be extended by common agreement through an exchangé.*"
of letters between both pames b , :
The amount. will be deposnted in an account at themCentraLw
Egypt on behalf of the project "Strengthemng of the S ‘;:gol vgﬁgypt

: Oﬁ'xc:als, a!med at 1mprovmg public service". Thls aceoun’lﬁq‘accepts only
~ deposits from the Spanish Agency for Intemanonal oc

This letter shall enter mto force on the date yvhxgﬁtj

Egypt has informed the Spamsh agency fOl*' k ter na

2»’

(3 vaernment of

atlonal development
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